What You

EED TO KNOW _
ut COVID-19 Vaccines

COVID-18 vaccine makers cannot be sued for injuries or deaths caused by their
product.f1] Victims may file a claim with the federal Countermeasures Injury Compensatic
Program (CICP), but as vet, there is no Table of Covered Injuries for COVID-19 vaccines.
Outcomes for past claims for other products fail to inspire confidence — since 2010, a
whopping 92% of claims filed with CICP were rejected, with no appeal permitted. [2][:

The recent FDA authorization for COVID-19 vaccines is for Emergency Use
Autherization ONLY. Testing for these vaccines was not required to meet standards
otherwise required by federal law for FDA approval. According to the FDA, “There is no
U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved vaccine to prevent COVID-19.” [4

Rushing a questionable vaccine into public use has fatally backfired before. A similar
hurried vaccine rollout led to the death of _ﬁumemus Filipino children who received a
dengue vaccine during a declared epidemic, before long-term risks were undersiood. [6]
No one yet knows how the new COVID-19 vaccines will affect people with autoimmune
disease, pecple with cancer, pregnant women and unbem babies, ar what impact the
vaccine may have on fertility.

mRNA is still an unproven technology, never before used in vaccines for humans.[7]
Previous coronavirus mRNA vaccine trials resulied in ferrets with liver damage,[8] mice
with enhanced respiratory disease,[9] and monkeys with ADE lung damage. [10]

Current COVID-19 vaccines have not proven to prevent disease transmission.[11] [12]
They may reduce symptcms without prevenﬁng mfec’cmn
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July 29, 2020
SENT VIA EMAIL

Elizabeth Brehm

Siri & Glimstad

200 Park Avenue, 17th Floor
New York, 10166

Via email: foia@sirillp.com

Dear Ms. Brehm:

This letter is in response to your Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and Agency for Toxic

Substances and Disease Registry (CDC/ATSDR) Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of
July 13, 2020, for: '

"All documents in the CDC’s possession which compare the health outcomes between children that
have received vaccines and children that have never received any vaccines."

- A search of our records failed to reveal any documents pertaining to }}OLlr request. The CDC has not
conducted a study of health outcomes in vaccinated vs unvaccinated populations.

You may contact our FOIA Public Liaison at 770-488-6277 for any further assistance and to discuss any
aspect of your request. Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services
(OGIS) at the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services
they offer. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services,
National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-

6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at
202-741-5769. 3 ‘

If you are not satisfied with the response to this request, you may administratively appeal by writing to the
Deputy Agency Chief FOIA Officer, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services, Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200 Independence Avenue, Suite 729H,
Washington, D.C. 20201. You may also transmit your appeal via email to FOIARequest@psc.hhs.gov.
Please mark both your appeal letter and envelope “FOIA Appeal.” Your appeal must be postmarked or
electronically transmitted by November 2, 2020.

Sincerely,

Roger Andoh

CDC/ATSDR FOIA Officer

Office of the Chief Operating Officer
Phone: (770) 488-6399

Fax: (404) 235-1852
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